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April 17, 2008

Mike Hadgigeorgiou
Society Dry Cleaners
153415 Detroit Avenue
Lakewood, OH 44107

FACILITY ID: Unasgigned

SECOND NOTICE OF VIOLATION: Failure to Obtain a Permit-to-Install and Permit-to-
Operate, and Recordkeeping deficiencies; and failure to respond to the first Notice of
Violation

Dear Mr. Hadgigeorgiou:

On March 13, 2008, the Cleveland Division of Air Quality (CDAQ) inspected Socicty Dry
Cleaners located at 13415 Detroit Avenue in Lakewood, On March 18, 2008, a Notice of
Violation (NOV) was issued to Society Dry Cleaners as notification that you are operating
sources in vielation of applicable air statutes, air regulations, or air permit conditions.

The NOV was received by yvou on March 27, 2008, A response to the noted violations was
due to our office by April 16, 2008. To date, a responge has not been received.

Society Dry Cleaners has failed to submit applicab]e permit-to-install {PTD) and permit-ta
operate (PTQ) applications for the operation of two, dry-to-dry, cleaning machines.
According to you, both machines were installed and have operated since 1996.

Society Dry Cleaners’ operation of the two machines is in viclation of Ohio Administrative
Code 3745-31-02(A) and 3745-35-02(A) respectively, and Ohio Revised Code 3704.05(F) and
(3.

Additionally, Society Dyy Clecaners’ operation violates the following rules of the Ohio
Adminigtrative Code 3745-21-09 (AA):

OAC Rule 3745-21-09(AAY4)b) The operator of a PERC drv cleaning facility shall
keep a record of the visual leak inspection results

OAC Rule 3745-21-09(AA)(4){d) The operator of a PERC dry cleaning facility shall
keep a record of the annual PERC usage in gallons and annual amount of {abric dry
cleancd in pounds

Furthermore, Society Dry Cleaners is also in violation of Title 40 of the Code of Federal

Regulations, Part 63, Subpart M — National Perchloroethvlene Air Emisgion Standards for
Dry Cleaning Facilities:
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§ 63.322(k), (), and Gn)
§ 63.323) (D) (@) and Gi); and (1) thru (d)(3)
§ 63.3240){1) thru (a)(5) B)L) thru 0){3); and (1) thruld)(s)

Unless vou undertake some type of corrective action with respect to the above noted
violations, you will remain in non-compliance., CDAQ requests that Society Dry Cleaners
submit the applicable permit applications, submit the applicable EPA notification
requirements, and provide a course of action to correct the stated violations within 14 days
of receipt of this letter to the following enforcement representative: :

Valerie Shaffer

Cleveland Division of Air Quality
1925 5¢. Clair Avenue NE
Cleveland, Ohio 44114-2080

Viclations of Ohio air pollution laws and /or permit terms and conditions are subject to the
penalties stipulated in Ohio Revised Code Section 3704.99(A), which allows fines of nat
more than twenty-five thousand dollars or imprisonment for not more than one year, or
hoth, for each violation.

Free assistance with state and/or federal regulations, rules, laws or permit conditions can
be provided at no charge through the Ohio EPA Office of Compliance Assistance and
Poltution Prevention (OCAPP). OCAPP can be contacted at
http/iwww.epa.state.oh.us/ocapp or (614) 644-3469 or (800) 329-7518.

CDAQ makes no guarantee that the facility will meet the qualifving guidelines established
by OCAPP.

OCAPY can also provide assistance to facilities that want to investigate methods of
pollution prevention to reduce raw material usage and waste production. Again, there is no
charge for their services.

CDAQ issues this letter with Ohio EPA’s concurrence. The failure to mention any specific
violation does not excuse any violations of local, state and federal laws or regulations
regarding air poilution control. Violations of air pollution control laws may be pursued in
local court or referred to Ohic EPA or U.S. EPA for further enforcement action. Should yvou
have any questions, please cail Valerie Shaffer at (216) 664-6292.

Sincerely,

V;ﬂencia White
Field Enforcement Manager, CDAQ

YVWivls

et John Paulian, Ohio EPA Central Office
Lisa Holscher, U.S. EPA Region V'
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